
             NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

Children's Safeguarding Policy and Practice 
Advisory Committee 

 
 
TUESDAY, 1ST APRIL, 2014 at 19:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD 
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE. 
 
 
MEMBERS: Councillors Adamou, Browne, Hilary Corrick, Hare, Scott and Stewart (Chair) 
 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
 
2. URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of late items of urgent business. Late items will 

be considered under the agenda item they appear. New items will be dealt with at 
Items 8 &12 below.  
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter 

who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes 
apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw 
from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not 
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending 
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the 
disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are 
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 



 

2 

4. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 8)  
 
 To consider the minutes of the meeting held on 23 January 2014. 

 
5. MATTERS ARISING  (PAGES 9 - 12)  
 
 To consider the agenda plan.  

 
6. PERFORMANCE  (PAGES 13 - 34)  
 
 This report sets out performance data and trends for an agreed set of measures 

relating to: Children and Families - Contacts, referrals, assessments and Child 
Protection -  current performance to February 2014. 
 
 

7. FOLLOW UP LADO REPORT    
 
  At the last  meeting Members  requested a follow up report  by the LADO  

• Answering broader questions on the interaction with the LADO.  

• Identifying trends behind the data and reporting on this 

• Providing an assessment of the awareness of the LADO by checking 
procedures for reporting into the LADO and how effective these are  

• Providing some comparative data 
  
There will be an update to the committee on the progress of this work. 
 

8. UPDATE FROM THE OFFICER PERFORMANCE GROUP    
 
 At the meeting in January, the Committee agreed to have an update  on the work of 

this officer performance group  considering contacts, referrals and child protection 
plans. Verbal Update 
 

9. ANY NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
  To consider any new items of urgent business as per item 2.  

 
10. OUTCOMES FOR CHILDREN SUBJECT TO CHILD PROTECTION PLANS  

(PAGES 35 - 38)  
 
 At the September 2013 meeting of the Children’s Safeguarding Policy and 

Performance Advisory Committee members were concerned about outcomes for 
children subject to Child Protection Plans (CPP) and asked the Independent member 
to take forward a qualitative audit examining   whether the intended outcomes  of the 
plan have been achieved.  
 

11. MOTION TO EXCLUDE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC    
 



 

3 

 The press and public will be excluded from the meeting for consideration  of the 
following  items as they contain exempt information  as defined  in section 100a  of 
the local government act  1972 (as amended by section 12A of the local government 
act 1985) paragraphs 1&2&3 namely information relating to an individual  and 
information likely to reveal  the identity of an individual.  
 
 
 

12. OUTCOMES FOR CHILDREN SUBJECT TO CHILD PROTECTION PLANS  
(PAGES 39 - 52)  

 
   To consider exempt information pertaining to agenda item 9. 

 
13. NEW ITEMS OF EXEMPT BUSINESS    
 
 To consider new items of  exempt urgent business as per item 2. 

 
14. DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING    
 
 14th July 2014  7.30pm - tbc 

 
 
 
Bernie Ryan 
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and 
Monitoring Officer 
5th Floor 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Ayshe Simsek 
Principal Committee Co-ordinator 
Tel: 0208 489 2929 
Fax: 0208 881 5218 
Email: ayshe.simsek@haringey.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, 23 JANUARY 2014 
 
Councillors Browne, Corrick, Scott and Stewart (Chair) 

 
 
Apologies Councillor Adamou 

 
 
Also Present: Zina Etheridge, Lisa Redfern, Myra O’Farrell, Elaine Redding, Richard 

Hutton, Iain Low 
 

 

MINUTE 
NO. 

 
SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTON 
BY 

 

TEX178.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

  Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Adamou. 
 

Clerk 

TEX179.   
 

URGENT BUSINESS  

 The Chair had agreed to accept the LADO report [Local Authority 
Designated Officer report as a late item of urgent business. This report 
provided Committee Members with information about the number of  
allegations  of abuse or maltreatment of children  by a professional 
person working with children, staff member, foster carer or volunteer  in 
the borough for  the  period  April to December 2013. 
 

 
 

TEX180.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 There were no declarations of interest put forward. 
 

 
 

TEX181.   
 

MINUTES 17 SEPTEMBER 2013  

 The minutes of the meeting held on the 17th September were agreed as 
an accurate record of the meeting. 
 

Clerk 
 

TEX182.   
 

MATTERS ARISING 
 
The Independent Member would complete her audit on outcomes for the  
next meeting of the Committee on the 1st of April 2014. 
 

 
 
Clerk 

TEX183.   
 

PERFORMANCE REPORT  

 The Committee received a summary of the report and noted the 
following: 

• The continued downward trend in  the number of children subject 
to a child protection plan   

• The work to ensure that single assessments are completed in 45 
days  with the target for completing the first part of the 
assessment within 10 days at 95% with performance currently  at 
81% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, 23 JANUARY 2014 

 

• Child Protection Plan lasting for 2 years or more was close to 
statistical neighbours.  

• 10% of children that have become the subject of a child protection 
plan for a second or subsequent time stood at 10% against lower 
than statistical neighbours who were performing at 13%. 

• 1000 fewer contacts than last year  
 
The Chair queried the drop in contacts and downward trend in the 
number of children subject to a plan and sought an understanding of the 
monitoring around this. He felt, given the additional downward trends in 
the number of looked after children, the number of children on a plan 
should be higher. The Acting Director of the Children’s service explained 
that there are monthly senior officer meetings to analyse performance 
indicators and this officer group are concentrating on contacts, referrals 
and number of child protection plans. There is a significant amount of 
focus on contracts with an examination of the key issues and facts 
coming through to the service together with an analysis of the issues that 
are being escalated to referrals. Agreed that there is an update to the 
April Committee meeting on the work of this officer performance group or 
sooner to the Committee if available. 
 
There was a consensus, that comparing performance information to that 
of statistical neighbours was a useful bench mark but it was more vital to 
be aware of the information behind the performance figures and be able 
to judge what the trends were and how the council were tackling  
emerging issues quickly. For example, the analysis was currently 
showing an increase in referrals due to emotional abuse. 
 
Members sought an understanding of the issues that may impact on the 
completion of assessments and were aware of the recent re-
configuration of the Framework I system. The Committee were informed 
that the configuration was an ongoing process and modification of the 
system would improve the timeliness of recording and work 
management. The Director for Children’s Services(Acting) felt it was 
essential to improve the performance of initial assessments to 10 days 
and managers were fully aware of their accountability for ensuring these 
targets were met .  
 
The Committee referred to the previous audit completed by the 
Independent Member in the timeliness of initial assessments and the 
findings which had assured them that the children were not put at risk. 
The common theme around not completing the initial assessment, in the 
10 days, had been the  social worker and police not being able to get 
access to the child at the given address. The Committee accepted that 
there was a need to continually monitor the issues around  meeting 
targets for assessments and look at the cases, individually, to ensure 
that  blockages are not caused by  management systems and processes 
and that follow up visits are timetabled as quickly as possible.  
 
The monitoring and quick identification of performance issues was being 
greatly assisted by  the  CDU(Corporate Delivery Unit) efforts  to embed 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Dir CS 
(Acting) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, 23 JANUARY 2014 

 

children’s social work  data so that it is available for the manager to view  
in real time. Managers were now able to view weekly performance 
information, instead of on a monthly basis, and begin to address issues 
such as delayed visits or completion of initial assessments more quickly. 
.  
 
The message being given out to staff and managers was the importance 
of keeping to targets for the benefit of children and meeting their needs 
quickly. The Acting Director of Children’s services further outlined how 
she is held to account by the Senior officers, the CDU and  there are  
several tiers of scrutiny in place to further  hold the director  to account.  
 

TEX184.   
 

EXTERNAL REPORT FROM SKYLAKES  

 Following the AB CD judgement in March 2013, the previous Director of 
Children’s Services had commissioned an independent review of S47 
Child Protections Investigations from Skylakes. This had been  
conducted between May 2011 and March 2013. The improvement areas 
identified by the audit were listed along with the actions being taken by 
the service to address them.  
 
The  Director of Children’s Service(Acting) apologised to the Committee 
for the delay in the report coming forward and assured Members that the 
improvement areas identified were being taken forward very seriously. It 
was further explained that the initial version of the report , supplied to the 
council, contained a number of grammatical errors and had presentation 
issues and assisted in the delay of the report coming forward. 
 
The Chair felt that the Committee had already investigated the council’s 
conduct in section 47’s in a thorough manner and  were assured that 
improvements were being made in the following areas; getting 
permissions from parents before seeking information from agencies, 
social workers having a better understanding about when permission is 
not required, ,and  understanding of the ‘Working Together guidance’ 
by First Response. 
 
 Members were also assured  that the improvements highlighted by 
Skylakes, were part of an  improvement plan on section 47s being 
worked to which would feed into the overall strategic plan  of the service 
and the partnership work with iMPOWER. These plans were assessed 
by the service on a monthly basis and all aspects of the actions attached 
to the plan were carefully scrutinised. 
 
 
The importance of having a good Quality Assurance Framework was 
outlined and having live issues on the quality assurance cycle with a 
suite  of information behind  them  for the service to  consistently 
understand the  issues . For example, the service were now looking at  
how they were handling Domestic Violence cases, the quality  and  
timeliness of single assessments. The lead auditor would also be 
working alongside managers and the quality assurance and auditing 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, 23 JANUARY 2014 

 

process was built into the supervision process. 
   
There was discussion about whether there was a case for the 
Committee monitoring  the use of Section 47’s to ensure that the 
circumstances for taking  one forward were being followed appropriately. 
It was explained that a section 47 can be started and as investigations 
progress ,and the criteria is not met, the  investigation stepped down.  
 
The Committee commented that the fundamental requirement  was to 
ensure that  Social Worker’s recording was timely, accurate, and 
followed the required guidance for  seeking permissions to investigate. If 
this was all correctly pursued  then there should not be a reason to 
question the decisions  that were being made. Added information on how 
the service’s internal quality assurance exercise was analysing the  use 
of section 47’s  could be made available in the next performance report 
to  committee in April.  
 
The Committee commented on Skylakes findings concerning the little 
evidence of how the families are referred to a drop down service such as  
the CAF team.  The Committee were assured that this was being 
addressed  and there was better links between  the First Response  
team and  CAF team to ensure that  families were passed quickly to 
universal support services . 
 
 The report was noted. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AD 
QA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TEX185.   
 

THE  INDEPENDENT MEMBER'S  QUALITATIVE AUDIT ON  
DECISIONS TO UNDERTAKE A SECTION 47 INVESTIGATION 

 

 At the September Committee meeting, the Independent Member was 
asked to complete a qualitative audit of a sample of child protection 
investigations and focus on the rationale in each case for taking forward 
a section 47 investigation. The Committee were particularly keen to 
understand if investigations were undertaken too lightly or if there were 
occasions when a section 47 should have been followed but were not 
pursued. 
 
The report from the Independent Member provided a comparison of the 
percentage of section 47 investigations proceeding to a ICPC[ Initial 
Child Protection Conference] in Haringey in comparison to statistical 
comparator boroughs in the year 2012/13 and Haringey were the fourth 
highest in this group but close to the comparator average. The 
Independent Member reported that for the first 6 months of the 2013/14 
year the council’s rate had fallen, putting it alongside Lambeth and 
Southwark. 
 
The Independent Member remarked that the Skylakes reports, together 
with the Committee’s previous commissioned qualitative reports, 
reflected the mix in recording practices. 
 
The Committee went through 21 cases with the majority demonstrating 
good practice and all indicating that permission to share information had 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, 23 JANUARY 2014 

 

been sought. The Committee looked closely at 6 cases where there 
were concerns by the Independent Member about: the appropriateness  
of  section 47 investigation ,a safeguarding  issue not being pursued by 
the agency  coming into contract with a young person who was under 
18, recording , speed of follow up . Following discussion about two of the  
cases, the Independent Member accepted that the social worker would 
have needed the mandate provided by the section 47 to complete an 
investigation, given the initial circumstances they had been faced with. 
 
The Committee noted the availability of the LSCB conducting a section 
11 investigation to understand how agencies were passing information 
about safeguarding concerns onto Children’s services. The Children’s 
service was focussing on quality assurance and ensuring the multi 
agency role around a family was also compliance tested.  
 
The independent Member, Committee and officers agreed the key 
learning from the well documented cases was using the mandate the 
section 47 investigation provided, when the circumstances of the case 
lead the social worker to understand that the child is suffering or is likely 
to suffer , significant  harm, but stepping down the case when 
information is obtained that the child is not at risk. 
 
The Committee spoke about the importance of recording and  asked 
how social workers can be further equipped and supported to ensure 
that they can record in a timely and efficient way. In response, it was 
noted that social workers are able to use their laptops on visits and it 
was about ensuring that recording notes from a meeting or visit is a 
discipline and not a habit. The Committee were advised that recording 
should not become an onerous task but be in a succinct fashion and set 
out the key issues. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TEX186.   
 

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  

 Local Authority Designated Officers Report April to December 2013 
 
The Committee considered a report by the LADO (Local Authority 
Designated Officer) which provided open information on the referrals of 
allegations against adults who work with children, including a profiling 
analysis of allegations made in the borough, comparative data and an 
update of the interventions and development work completed between 
April and December 2013. Having considered the details of the report 
the Committee questioned  
 

• The thresholds in place 

• The  presentation of the data as the number of allegations put 
forward to the LADO were small but when compiled into a 
percentage format could provide a misleading  picture 

 
The Committee felt that there was a need to understand the information 
behind the data  with further analysis  focussing on whether there  were 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, 23 JANUARY 2014 

 

allegations against particular gender  or particular age group ,and was  
there more than one allegation against a person? 
 
The total number of allegations made was 79 and the Committee 
questioned this number in  comparison to other boroughs and also felt 
this number maybe too small given the total population in Haringey was 
over 250, 000. 
 
 A question was asked by the Chair about young people’s understanding 
of the LADO process and how well they know who to go to as their first 
point of contact if they want to report abuse. The routes  to the LADO 
were explained as well as the reminder given of the role of the LSCB 
which provides training to schools staff about how they take forward 
children’s and young people reported concerns . There is a named 
person at a school that children and young people can go to with 
concerns about abuse and maltreatment. The Chair continued to be 
concerned about the awareness among young people at school about 
whom they can go to especially if English is their second language.  
 
Agreed that there be a follow up report to Committee by the LADO  

• Answering broader questions on the interaction with the LADO.  

• Identifying trends behind the data and reporting on this 

• Providing an assessment of the awareness of the LADO by 
checking procedures for reporting into the LADO and how 
effective these are  

• Provide some comparative data 
 
To further inform this report back, agreed that referrals into the LADO 
are analysed and understanding reached on how an enquiry becomes 
an investigation and how it is decided that no further action is required 
by the LADO.  It was further agreed that the 53 enquiries which did not 
meet the threshold for LADO investigation are also analysed and 
information provided to the Committee on why they did not meet the 
threshold for LADO investigation.  
 
The Committee also advised officers of the need to ensure the process 
was robust and detected false allegations as unproven claims could 
have a marked detrimental impact on the career and life of the person 
that was being investigated. 
 
 
 Update on Children’s Services Staff Changes 
 
The Chair asked the Deputy Chief Executive to provide an update on the 
recent senior staff changes in the Children’s services and sought 
assurance that  there was not an  impact on the safeguarding services 
provided to children in the borough. The Deputy Chief Executive outlined 
the interim structure in place and the work being done to ensure that all 
staff in the service was fully aware of their reporting lines. This included 
ensuring communication about staff changes reached staff quickly and  
they were clear on  who they needed to send information to and seek 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AD 
QA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AD 
QA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, 23 JANUARY 2014 

 

necessary agreements from .The Director of Children’s Services(Acting) 
and Deputy Director for Schools  and Learning were also visiting all  
Children’s  service teams on a daily basis. The CE and Deputy CE were 
also holding   information sessions with all Children’s staff to share 
information on changes quickly and in person.   
 
The Committee were advised that the delay in recruiting  to a permanent 
Director of Children’s services was unavoidable and  it would take 
around 6 months to recruit  to this post . The appointed director would 
then need to appoint their management team. In the meantime, the 
interim structure was focussing on the core business of the service and 
ensuring that the day to day core business of the Children’s  Service was 
meeting the needs of children.  Although, there may be administrative 
changes in the names of managers, effort was being made to ensure 
that  this did not impact on the  daily activities of social workers and their 
line managers. 
 
 It was further explained that  Children’s service  staff were all located on 
the 1st Floor at River Park House with  the Acting Director as well as all 
the AD’s. They were visible, making both formal and informal contact 
with staff. 
 
  
 

TEX187.   
 

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  

  The Press and Public were excluded from the meeting  for the following 
item. 
 

 
 

TEX188.   
 

THE  INDEPENDENT MEMBER'S  QUALITATIVE AUDIT ON  
DECISIONS TO UNDERTAKE A SECTION 47 INVESTIGATION 

 

  As per item 8 
 

 
 

TEX189.   
 

NEW ITEMS OF  EXEMPT  URGENT BUSINESS  

 None 
 

 
 

TEX190.   
 

DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING  

 Joint meeting  with Corporate Parenting Committee on the 6th March 
7.30pm. 
 
Next Children’s Safeguarding Policy and Practice Committee on 
Tuesday 01st April 2014. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, 23 JANUARY 2014 

 

Cllr James Stewart 
 
Chair 
 
 

Page 8



Children’s Safeguarding Policy and Practice Agenda Planning 2014/15 
 
 

Ayshe Simsek Ext 2929 

 Date of the 
meeting  

 Reports and background information   Officer / Member 
leading on the 
report 

1 April 2014 
7.30pm 
 

 
1.Performance 
 
2.Follow up LADO report [Agreed that there 
be a follow up report to Committee by the 
LADO  

• Answering broader questions on the 
interaction with the LADO.  

• Identifying trends behind the data and 
reporting on this 

• Providing an assessment of the 
awareness of the LADO by checking 
procedures for reporting into the LADO 
and how effective these are  

• Provide some comparative data 
 
To further inform this report back, agreed that 
referrals into the LADO are analysed and 
understanding reached on how an enquiry 
becomes an investigation and how it is decided 
that no further action is required by the LADO.  
It was further agreed that the 53 enquiries 
which did not meet the threshold for LADO 
investigation are also analysed and information 
provided to the Committee on why they did not 
meet the threshold for LADO investigation.  
 
3.Added information on how the service’s 
internal quality assurance exercise was 
analysing the  use of section 47’s  could be 
made available in the next performance report 
to  committee in April.  
 
4. Agreed that there is an update to the April 
Committee meeting on the work of this officer 
performance group looking at contacts, 
referrals and  Child protection plans. 
 
5.Report from Hilary Corrick on Outcomes 
 
 
 
Reports will be due with  on 17th March  
2014. 
 
Reports will be  published on 24th March 

 
Margaret Gallagher 
 
 
Myra O’Farrell 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Myra O’Farrell 
 
 
 
 
Lisa Redfern/Elaine 
Redding 
 
 
Hilary Corrick 

Agenda Item 5Page 9



Children’s Safeguarding Policy and Practice Agenda Planning 2014/15 
 
 

Ayshe Simsek Ext 2929 

 Date of the 
meeting  

 Reports and background information   Officer / Member 
leading on the 
report 

2014 

14 July 2014 
Tbc at   Full  
council 

 Further Report back on the LADO 
 
Performance 
 
 Reports will be published on the 04th July 
2014 -  Draft Reports will be due on the 27th 
June 
 

 

16th October 
2014 – TBC 
at Full 
council 

 
Performance 
 
Reports will be published  on 8th October  
Draft reports will be due on 01st October 

 

27th October 
2014 TBC at 
Full council 

 Joint meeting with Corporate Parenting 
 
Performance 
 
 
Reports will be published  on 17th October 
Draft  reports will be due on the 10th October 

 

26th January 
2015 TBC at 
Full council 

 
Performance 
 
 
Reports will be published on 16th January  
Draft reports will be due on 9th January 

 

 
 
30th March 
2015 TBC at 
Full council 

 
Performance 
 
Reports will be published on 20th March 
Draft reports will be  due on the 13th March 

 

27th  April  
TBC at Full 
council 

 Joint meeting with Corporate Parenting 
 
Performance 
 
Reports will be due  on 17th April 
 
Draft reports will be due for 10th April 

 

 
 
 
Suggestions for committee members to get more of an understanding how 
different areas of safeguarding services work by visiting teams and watching 
them in action. 
 

Page 10



Children’s Safeguarding Policy and Practice Agenda Planning 2014/15 
 
 

Ayshe Simsek Ext 2929 

 
 
 
 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report for: 
Children’s Safeguarding 
Policy and Practice 
Committee 1 April 2014 

Item 
Number: 

 

 

Title: Performance Assessment – April to February 2013/14  

 

Report 
Authorised by: 

 
Lisa Redfern,  Director of Children’s Services (Acting)  

 

Lead Officer: Margaret Gallagher – Performance Manager   

 

 
Ward(s) affected:     All 

 
Non Key   

 
1. Introduction 
 
1.1 This report sets out performance data and trends for an agreed set of 

measures relating to:  
 

• Children and Families - Contacts, referrals, assessments and Child Protection 
-  current performance to February 2014. 

 
1.2 Appendix 1 provides further detail in the form of a monthly performance 

monitoring report with tables and graphs for each of the agreed measures, 
grouped by topic. The scorecard shows monthly and year to date performance 
against target, long term trends and benchmarking where applicable. It contains 
service analysis to explain why the data looks the way it does, what action is 
going to be taken, by when. 

 

Contacts, 2. Performance Highlights/ Key Indicators 
 

Corporate Plan indicators relating to: 
 
Priority 2: Enable every child and young person to thrive and achieve their 
potential;  and  
 
Priority 4: Safeguard children and adults from abuse and neglect wherever 
possible, and deal with it appropriately and effectively where it does occur. 

Agenda Item 6Page 13



2 

 

 
o In general, here has been a downward trend in the number of children subject 

to a child protection plan. Children on a plan have reduced by 30% since the 
end of March 2013, 80 fewer children. At the end of February there were 188 
children subject to a plan, a rate of 33 per 10,000 population below the 2012/13 
rate for our statistical neighbours (40), our 2012/13 rate of 47 and our target rate 
of 43 (page 6).  The main issue to be concerned with here is ensuring our 
threshold is set at the right level.  

o A children and families single assessment went live from 1 July and initial and 
core assessments were replaced with simple and complex assessments. 1091 of 
these assessments have been completed in the year so far, 77% in 45 working 
days against a target of 85% (page 5). New assessments are being undertaken 
in a timely manner due to tighter management and systems changes. 

o 83% of children assessed were seen within 10 days in the year below the 95% 
target but more children have been seen in 10 days in recent months (87% in 
February)   (page 5).   This indicator has now improved due to system and 
practice changes and weekly management scrutiny of practice and I am now 
confident  that the management and systems are in place to ensure this 
continues to improve as children deemed at risk must be seen in 10 days. 

o 9.9% of child protection plans that ceased this year lasted 2 years or more 
close to our statistical neighbour position of 9%. Our target is 7%.  (page 6).  
 

Related safeguarding indicators 
 

o 10% of children have become the subject of a Child Protection Plan for a 
second or subsequent time  in line with our 10% target. 

o There have been 5181 Child contacts recorded in the year. Current numbers 
suggest around 1,000 fewer contacts in 2013/14 compared with 2012/13 (page 
4). 

o Referrals are also reducing, 20% reduction forecast in addition to a 14% 
reduction on numbers in 2011/12. This is equivalent to a referral rate of 275 per 
10,000 population (projection of 300 rate for 2013/14) and low compared to our 
SN rate of 545 for 2012/13 (page 4). 

o The rate of re-referrals within 12 months of the previous referral at 14% is in 
line with our target (16%) and our statistical neighbours (page 4). 

o 90% of child protection cases have been reviewed within timescale for the 
current cohort, below the 100% target and below levels achieved by our statistical 
neighbours (page 8).   

o 96% of child protection visits completed in the month as at the end of February 
exceeding the 95% target (page 8).  

o There has been a 3% reduction in the number of children in care since the end 
of March 2013. 523 children were in care on the last day of February or 91 per 
10,000 population, which remains higher than the level in similar boroughs 
although a significant reduction on this point last year (rate 93).  
 
For more detailed analysis and graphical illustrations, trends etc. see  
Appendix 1. 

Page 14



3 

 

 
 
3. Contacts, Referrals and Assessments and Child Protection 

 
3.1. Requires further analysis to understand what this is telling us. 

The number of child contacts in the year to February is 5,181, an average of 
470 per month and 80 fewer contacts per month compared with 2012/13. 
Contacts from both the Police and the Health service have reduced, these 
being the two largest sources of contacts. An average of 55 fewer contacts per 
month were received from the Police (from 224 to 169) and 11 fewer monthly 
contacts from health (from 96 to 85). The variation in referrals is less 
pronounced with an average 5.5 fewer referrals per month with the largest drop 
from the Health service. The conversion rate from contact to referral is highest 
amongst schools and education services at 63% although this relates to less 
than 500 contacts. 26% of contacts from the Police convert to referral up from 
21% in 2012/13 and 34% from Health services. 
  

3.2. Good 
The Multi-Agency Safeguarding Hub (MASH) and Screening process 
continue to quality assure the information received and gather information 
proportionately in order to establish whether a referral for assessment is 
required.  
 

3.3. Analysis of contacts that progressed to the Multi Agency Safeguarding 
Hub (MASH) in the year to February 2013 revealed that the main source of 
referral was the Police followed by voluntary organisations and then 
schools/education. A graph showing the source of contacts which progressed 
to MASH is attached at Appendix 3. 

 
3.4. Referrals have decreased steadily over recent years linked to First Response 

Multi-Agency Team and MASH. There have been 1,583 referrals in the year to 
February 2014 and Haringey’s projected rate of referral per 10,000 
population of 300 remains significantly below that of our statistical neighbours 
(545 in 2012/13).  
 

3.5. Good 
Haringey’s rate of re-referrals within 12 months of the previous referral at 
14% is in line with our target (16%) and our statistical neighbours. In the year to 
February 2014 this relates to 219 re-referrals out of 1,583 referrals.   
 

3.6. Performance has now improved. 
The Child and Family Assessment has replaced the Initial Assessment with the 
target for the new National (SP1IF) performance indicator being set at 95% for a 
child being seen within ten days of the assessment start date. In the period 
July to February 83% (815 out of 985) children were seen within 10 days of their 
assessment, below the target. However performance is improving in this area 
with 87% of children seen in 10 days in the month of February (103 of the 118 

                                                 
1
 Safeguarding Performance Information Framework 

Page 15



4 

 

children), this is the highest achievement in the last seven months and since 
monitoring begun.  
 

3.7. New management is in place – response rates and practice improved. 
A new weekly performance scorecard has been launched with effect from 17 
February and provides data down to team and individual level to aid 
performance management. Performance and quality meetings occur on a 
fortnightly basis where managers discuss assessment deadlines and any 
pressures occurring for the teams. The emphasis for this meeting is equally 
around focusing on practice expectations.   
 

3.8. Requires improvement 
Since the introduction of the new children and families single assessment in 
July 2013 a target to complete 85% of assessments within 45 working days 
was set. In the year to February 1091 assessments have been completed, 77% 
within the 45 day target. 27 of the 118 assessments completed in February 
were simple assessments and 91 were complex assessments. 11% of 
assessments have been completed in 10 days and 50% in 35 days, 27% 
between 36 and 45 days.. 
 

3.9. Good – requires improvement 
 The rate of children subject to a child protection plan is 33 per 10,000 
population (188 children). Lower than the target rate in our Corporate Plan, 
Haringey’s current rate is close to the average of 36.5 for our statistical near 
neighbours as at Quarter 3 2013/14 and similar to rates in Newham, 
Wandsworth and Kingston Upon Thames. Published data for 2012/13 puts 
Haringey’s rate within the range of our statistical neighbours rated good or 
outstanding (between 26 and 66). 
 

3.10.  Practice improved – but – we always need to check that our thresholds 
are correct 
234 children have become subject to a plan in the year to February and 317 
children have ceased to be subject to a plan, a net decrease of 83.  
 

3.11.  Requires improvement – and closer management action 
9.7% of child protection plans last two years or more (31 out of 314 
children) close to our statistical neighbours (9%). A system to routinely 
scrutinise cases which have gone over 18 months is in place whereby the child 
protection advisor and Head of Service consider the need for an on-going plan 
on a case by case basis. Case file audits including the quality of CP plans and 
learning from cases that last more than 18 months specifically a drill down to 
examine progress are scheduled in the Quality Assurance programme. 
 

3.12.  Good practice 
10% or 22 out of 230 children have become the subject of a Child Protection 
Plan for a second or subsequent time this year which is lower than the 13% 
reported by our statistical neighbours in 2012/13 and in line with our 10% 
target.  
 

Page 16



5 

 

3.13. Requires improvement and intensive and rigorous management action 
For the current cohort 90.4% of child protection cases have been reviewed 
within timescale this year (94 out of 104), below the 100% target. 
 

3.14.  Good performance 
 96.2% of child protection visits were completed in the month at the end of 
February, better than the 95% target. This relates to 177 visits made in the 
month out of 184. Systems are in place for managers in Safeguarding and 
Support teams to check occurrence of visits, the timely writing up of visits and 
the quality of both social work and recording.  
 

3.15. Requires improvement – Management action in place to address this 
91.3% of Children in Need visits were completed in line with the required 
frequency as at the end of February (210 out of 230.  

 
4. Appendices 
 

Appendix 1:  February Performance Monitoring Report including analysis and 
benchmarking for Contact, Referrals & Assessments, Child Protection and 
Looked after Children 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 
 
Summary of Performance as at end of February covering indicators reported to 
Corporate Parenting Committee 
 

This will be supplemented with a demonstration of the new weekly performance scorecard with live 

data covering Looked After Children and Care leavers. 

Positive or improving performance  
o Indicators around stability of placements for looked after children remain positive and in line 

with our statistical neighbours and targets. 9% of children had 3 or more placements compared 
with 12% amongst our statistical neighbours and better than our 10% target. 

o 5 children missing from care in the month of February 2014, 2 whereabouts unknown and 3 
whereabouts known. There were 7 children who absconded for less than 24 hours during 
February 2014. 

o There have been 58 adoptions (33) and special guardianship orders (25) in the year to 
February 14, well exceeding the combined target of 45 for the year. A quarter of children who 
ceased to be looked after in the year so far have achieved a legal permanency arrangement 
(14% adopted) compared to 5% adopted in 2011/12 and 6% in 2012/13. This performance has 
closed the gap with the overall England position of 9.6% (2012/13) adopted. 

o Visits to children in care are on target 
o Haringey Families First programme is continuing to increase the number of families it is 

supporting. 576 families have been allocated a lead worker, an increase of 190 families since 
Quarter 2. 
 

Areas for focus or further exploration 
o There has been a 3% reduction in the number of children in care since the end of March 2013. 

523 children were in care on the last day of February, an increase of 21 children since 
September. This equates to a rate of 91 per 10,000 population, which remains higher than the 
level in similar boroughs (72) although a significant reduction on this point last year (rate 93). 
The number of LAC is above the 479 end of year target (2013/14). Increasing numbers of 
children in care due to child protection issues, UASCs, remands into YDA, homeless 16 and 17 
year olds are of concern. There is a joint approach to managing this throughout CYPS, making 
full use of edge of care services, tighter control of UASCs being received into care when they 
are age disputed by the Home Office. Plans are being made to strengthen the delivery of S17 
support, under the Southwark, judgement to of 16 and 17 year olds. 

o 18.7% of Children are placed 20 miles or more from Haringey, the number increased by 8 
between January and February so the gap between performance and our 16% target has 
widened. 

o Performance on care leavers in suitable accommodation and in education, employment 
and training is below target. 74% (42 out of 57) of 19 year olds were in suitable accommodation 
in the year to February against a 90% target. Young Adults Service Tenancy workshops to 
continue in supporting and preparing care leavers for their tenancy. Care leavers are accessing 
their permanent accommodation within an average timeframe of  six months of their 18th 
birthday.  46% of care leavers are in education, employment or training at their 19th birthday. 
Service is increasing the number of young people in apprenticeship programmes: 

§ We currently have 60 young people who are in employment and attending apprenticeships. 
§ We have six young people in an apprenticeship programme with the  Wilcommen Project at the 

Marriot Hotel.  Three of these young people will be going for two weeks work experience at the 
Marriot in Germany. 

§ We have monthly Employment workshops in partnership with Jobs for Haringey and are 
encouraging young people to attend. 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Children and Families

Monthly Performance Monitoring Report HHiigghhlliigghhtteedd  PPIIss  aarree  iinn  tthhee  CCoorrppoorraattee  ppllaann
Page

Contacts, Referrals and Assessments TThhiiss  MMoonntthh 22001133//1144YYTTDD TTaarrggeett TTrraaffffiicc  LLiigghhtt
4 The number of contacts received 479 5181 -
4 149 1583 -
4 26 275 -
4 Re-referrals within 12 months of the previous referral 10% 14% 16% GGrreeeenn
5 Percentage of referrals going on to assessment YTD 86% 86% -
5 Percentage of referrals  with outcome NFA 1% 5% -
5 CChhiillddrreenn  aanndd  FFaammiilliieess  AAsssseessssmmeennttss  ccaarrrriieedd  oouutt  wwiitthhiinn  4455  wwoorrkkiinngg  ddaayyss 7744%% 7777%% 8855%% RReedd
5 Children and Families Assessments completed 118 999 -
5 CChhiilldd  sseeeenn  iinn  1100  ddaayyss 8877%% 8833%% 9955%% RReedd
5 Distribution of days for completing assessments

Child Protection
6 Children subject to a child protection plan 188 188
6 TThhee  rraattee  ooff  CChhiillddrreenn  SSuubbjjeecctt  ttoo  aa  cchhiilldd  pprrootteeccttiioonn  ppllaann  ppeerr  1100,,000000  ppoopp 3333 3333 4433 AAmmbbeerr
6 Children Becoming Subject to a child protection plan in the period 29 234 -
6 Children Ceasing Subject to a child protection plan in the period 28 317 -
6 CChhiilldd  PPrrootteeccttiioonn  PPllaannss  cceeaassiinngg  aafftteerr  ttwwoo  yyeeaarrss  oorr  mmoorree 1144%% 1100%% 77%% RReedd
6 CP Plans lasting over 2 years at period end 0% -
6 Subject of Child Protection Plan for a second or subsequent time 3% 10% 10% GGrreeeenn
6 Children moving to Haringey on a child protection plan 2 11 -
6 Children moved out of Haringey on a child protection plan 5 38 -
8 Percentage of CP cases which were reviewed within required timescales 90% 90% 100% RReedd
8 Child Protection Visits 96% 96% 95% GGrreeeenn
8 Children in Need Visits 91% 91% 95% AAmmbbeerr

February 2014

1 of 14

Page 21



Looked after Children

9 Children in care including unaccompanied asylum seeking children 523 523 485 RReedd
9 The rate of Children in care per 10,000 pop 91 91 -
9 Haringey (becoming) 11 210 -
9 Haringey (ceasing) 18 229 -
9 Haringey Net Increase / Decrease -7 -19 -61
9 Percentage of Children becoming looked after previously subject to Child Protection plan 82% 40% -
9 Number of young people becoming looked after on remand 0 24 -

TThhiiss  MMoonntthh 22001133//1144YYTTDD TTaarrggeett TTrraaffffiicc  LLiigghhtt
LAC Reviews and Visits

10 Children in Care visits 95% 95% 95% GGrreeeenn
10 Children in care cases were reviewed within timescales 88% 88% 92% AAmmbbeerr

Missing and Stability

11 Number of children missing/ absconded from care at any point in the month
2Missing 3 Absent 7Abscond

11 SSttaabbiilliittyy  ooff  ppllaacceemmeennttss  ooff  llooookkeedd  aafftteerr  cchhiillddrreenn::  nnuummbbeerr  ooff  mmoovveess 99%% 99%% 10% GGrreeeenn
11 Stability of placements of looked after children: length of placement 73% 73% 72% GGrreeeenn
11 PPeerrcceennttaaggee  ooff  cchhiillddrreenn  ppllaacceedd  2200  mmiilleess  oorr  mmoorree 1199%% 1199%% 16% RReedd

Care Leavers

12 Care leavers in education, employment or training:
12 19th Birthday 100% 46% 75% RReedd
12 20th Birthday 80% 52% -
12 21st Birthday 80% 39% -
12 Care leavers in suitable accommodation:
12 19th Birthday 100% 74% 90% RReedd
12 20th Birthday 100% 73% -
12 21st Birthday 100% 76% -

Adoption and Special Guardianship Orders

13 Number of adoptions/special guardianship orders 1 58 45 GGrreeeenn
13 Number of adoptions 0 33 20 GGrreeeenn
13 Number of special guardianship orders (SGOs) 1 25 25 GGrreeeenn
13 Timeliness of placements of looked after children for adoption following an agency decision that the child should be placed for adoption.  Percentage of adopted children placed within 12 months.

- 59% -

13 AA11..  AAvveerraaggee  nnuummbbeerr  ooff  ddaayyss  ffrroomm  bbeeccoommiinngg  LLAACC  ttoo    bbeeiinngg  ppllaacceedd  ffoorr  aaddooppttiioonn -- 880077 663399 RReedd
13 A10. Average number of days Adjusted for Current Foster Carer adoptions - 564 -

2 of 14

Page 22



TThhiiss  MMoonntthh 22001133//1144YYTTDD TTaarrggeett TTrraaffffiicc  LLiigghhtt
Organisational Effectiveness

14 Days sick per FTE.  CY (excluding Schools) - 8.57 6.5 RReedd
14 Children's Statutory Complaints - average days to process 11.4 9.69 10 Unknown
14 Complaints - average days to process CYPS 5.7 10.7 15 GGrreeeenn
14 Members' Enquiries - average days to process CYPS 7.3 7.8 10 GGrreeeenn
14 FOI's - average days to process CYPS 17.1 16.8 20 GGrreeeenn

QQ33  22001133//1144 YYTTDD   YYeeaarr  eenndd  TTrraaffffiicc  LLiigghhtt
14 Children's Social Worker Vacancy Rate 17% 17% 10% RReedd
14 Children's Social Worker Turnover Rate 21% 21% 15% RReedd
14 Children's Social Worker Sickness Absence- average days 4.4 4.4 6.5 RReedd
14 Percentage of Children's Social worker posts filled by agency workers 12% 12% 10% RReedd

3 of 14

Page 23



CCoonn
ttaacctt

  aanndd
    RRee

ffeerrrr
aallss  

HHiigg
hhlliigg

hhtteedd
  PPIIss

  aarree
  iinn  tt

hhee  CC
oorrppoo

rraattee
  ppllaa

nn
201

3/14
201

2/13

Sep-13
Oct-13
Nov-13
Dec-13
Jan-14
FFeebb--1144

YYTTDD
Target
TTrraaffffiicc  LLiigghhtt

663
7

415
561

538
464

579
447799

551188
11

-
215

6
144

157
167

111
143

114499
115588

33
-

374
25

27
29

19
25

2266
227755

-
15%

21%
21%

14%
12%

11%
1100%%

1144%%
16%

GGrree
eenn

-
77%

76%
78%

83%
84%

8866%%
8866%%

-
-

3%
13%

1%
2%

1%
11%%

55%%
-

SSeerr
vviiccee

  AAnn
aallyyss

iiss

The
 num

ber 
of c

onta
cts 

rece
ived

Per
cen

tage
 of r

efer
rals

  wi
th 

outc
ome

 NF
A

soc
ial c

are
soc

ial c
are 

per 
10,0

00 p
op

Re-
refe

rrals
 wit

hin 
12 m

onth
s of

 the
 

prev
ious

 refe
rral

Per
cen

tage
 of r

efer
rals

 goi
ng o

n to
 

ass
ess

men
t YT

D

Whe
n ar

e yo
u go

ing 
to d

o it 
by?

Wha
t are

 you
 goi

ng t
o do

 abo
ut it

?

age
ncie

s, tr
aini

ng/e
duc

ate 
etc 

to e
nsu

re th
ey a

re a
war

e of
 wh

ethe
r a c

ase
 sho

uld 
be r

efer
red.

Why
 doe

s th
e da

ta lo
ok t

he w
ay it

 doe
s?

high
er n

umb
er o

f en
quir

es t
his 

mon
th, s

cree
ning

 are
 ens

urin
g ag

enc
ies 

refe
r rat

her 
than

 con
tact

com
plet

e a 
refe

rral 
rath

er th
an a

 con
tact

 wh
en t

he c
ase

 is n
ot a

 cle
ar s

47. 
It sh

ows
 we

 nee
d to

 loo
k at

 our
 par

tner
 

age
ncie

s to
 ens

ure 
they

 are
 ma

king
 the

 cor
rect

 dec
isio

ns t
o re

fer a
 cas

e ra
ther

 tha
n it 

be a
 con

tact
. Th

ey a
ppe

ar 
still 

to r
ely 

on u
s to

 be 
mak

ing 
thos

e de
cisio

ns. 
and

 con
fide

nce
 tha

t we
 are

 get
ting

 thre
sho

lds 
righ

t, th
is is

 in l
ine 

with
 the

 two
 new

 tea
m m

ana
gers

 join
ing 

and
 

con
fide

nce
 tha

t we
 are

 get
ting

 thre
sho

lds 
righ

t.
prem

atur
ely

 5
,6

5
2

  

0
 

2
,0

0
0

 

4
,0

0
0

 

6
,0

0
0

 

8
,0

0
0

 

1
0

,0
0

0
 

0
 

2
,0

0
0

 

4
,0

0
0

 

6
,0

0
0

 

8
,0

0
0

 

1
0

,0
0

0
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
co

n
ta

ct
s 

re
ce

iv
e

d
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
y

e
a

r 
p

ro
je

ct
io

n
 

3
0

0
 

0
 

2
0

0
 

4
0

0
 

6
0

0
 

8
0

0
 

0
 

2
0

0
 

4
0

0
 

6
0

0
 

8
0

0
 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

S
 N

 R
a

te
 

R
e

fe
rr

a
l 

R
a

te
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
y

e
a

r 
p

ro
je

ct
io

n
 

0
%

 

1
0

%
 

2
0

%
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

S
ta

ti
st

ic
a

l 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 

R
e

 R
e

fe
rr

a
ls

 

4
 o

f 
1

4

Page 24



AAssss
eessss

mmeenn
ttss

201
3/14

201
2/13

Sep-13
Oct-13
Nov-13
Dec-13
Jan-14
FFeebb--1144

YYTTDD
Target
TTrraaffffiicc  LLiigghhtt

-
69%

75%
77%

74%
76%

7744%%
7777%%

85%
RReedd

-
118

119
137

116
179

111188
999999

-
-

79%
84%

82%
82%

85%
87%

83%
95%

RReedd
Hy6

50a
Hy6

50b
Hy6

50c
Hy6

50d
Hy6

50e
Hy6

50f
Hy6

50g
Hy6

50h
<

1
0

1
0
-1

5
1
6
-2

5
2
6
-3

5
3
6
-4

5
4
6
-5

5
5
6
-6

5

11%
7%

10%
22%

27%
9%

5%

SSe err
vviiccee

  AAnn
aallyyss

iiss

Chil
dren

 and
 Fam

ilies
 Ass

ess
men

ts 
com

plet
ed

Why
 doe

s th
e da

ta lo
ok t

he w
ay it

 doe
s?

Wha
t are

 you
 goi

ng t
o do

 abo
ut it

?
Whe

n ar
e yo

u go
ing 

to d
o it 

by?

201
3/14

6
6
+ 10%

CChhiill
ddrreenn

  aanndd
  FFaamm

iilliieess
  

AAssss
eessss

mmeenn
ttss  cc

aarrrriiee
dd  oouu

tt  
wwiitthh

iinn  44
55  ww

oorrkkii
nngg  dd

aayyss

CChhiill
dd  ssee

eenn  ii
nn  1100

  ddaayy
ss

Dist
ribu

tion
 of d

ays
0

 

5
0

 

1
0

0
 

1
5

0
 

2
0

0
 

0
%

 
1

0
%

2
0

%
3

0
%

4
0

%
5

0
%

6
0

%
7

0
%

8
0

%
9

0
%

S
e

p
-1

3
O

ct
-1

3
 

N
o

v-
1

3
 

D
e

c-
1

3
 

Ja
n

-1
4

 
F

e
b

-1
4

 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 F
a

m
ili

e
s 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

%
 in

 4
5

 d
a

y
s 

0
%

 

1
0

%
 

2
0

%
 

3
0

%
 

<
1

0
1

0
-1

5
1

6
-2

5
2

6
-3

5
3

6
-4

5
4

6
-5

5
5

6
-6

5
6

6
+

T
a

rg
e

t 

0
%

2
0

%

4
0

%

6
0

%

8
0

%

1
0

0
%

S
e

p
-1

3
 

O
ct

-1
3

 
N

o
v-

1
3

 
D

e
c-

1
3

 
Ja

n
-1

4
 

F
e

b
-1

4
 

C
h

il
d

 s
e

e
n

 i
n

 1
0

 d
a

y
s 

5
 o

f 
1

4

Page 25



CChhii
llddpp

rroottee
ccttiioo

nn
HHiigg

hhlliigg
hhtteedd

  PPIIss
  aarree

  iinn  tt
hhee  CC

oorrppoo
rraattee

  ppllaa
nn

201
3/14

201
2/13

Sep-13
Oct-13
Nov-13
Dec-13
Jan-14
FFeebb--1144

YYTTDD

Target
TTrraaffffiicc  LLiigghhtt

268
164

171
177

168
184

118888
118888

47
28

30
31

29
32

3333
3333

43
AAmm

bbeerr
354

14
25

21
13

45
2299

223344
-

363
35

18
15

22
26

2288
331177

-
Chil

dren
 Be

com
ing 

Sub
ject

 to a
 chi

ld 
pro

tect
ion 

plan
 in t

he p
erio

d
Chil

dren
 Ce

asin
g Su

bjec
t to 

a ch
ild 

pro
tect

ion 
plan

 in t
he p

erio
d

Chil
dren

 sub
ject

 to a
 chi

ld p
rote

ctio
n 

plan TThhee
  rraattee

  ooff  CC
hhiilldd

rreenn  
SSuubb

jjeecctt
  ttoo  aa

  
c chhiill

dd  pprr
ootteecc

ttiioonn
  ppllaa

nn  ppee
rr  1100

,,000000
  

ppoopp Why
 doe

s th
e da

ta lo
ok t

he w
ay it

 doe
s?

The
 targ

ets 
wer

e se
t in 

line
 wit

h th
e m

id ra
nge

 for 
our 

Sta
tisti

cal 
neig

hbo
urs 

rate
d G

ood
 or 

Out
stan

ding
 by 

Ofs
ted 

on t
he a

ssu
mpt

ion 
that

 this
 is w

hat 
goo

d pe
rfor

man
ce l

ook
s lik

e. A
ll th

e 
arro

ws 
this

 mo
nth 

are 
poin

ting
 the

 righ
t wa

y (if
 our

 orig
inal

 ass
ump

tion
s ar

e co
rrec

t) in
 tha

t we
 are

 
redu

cing
 the

 num
bers

 of c
hild

ren 
with

 pla
ns o

vera
ll.  B

ut w
e ha

ve t
o be

 con
fide

nt th
at th

is is
 

bec
aus

e w
e ar

e of
ferin

g a 
goo

d ea
rly h

elp 
and

 CIN
 ser

vice
, giv

en t
he l

eve
l of 

nee
d in

 Ha
ring

ey. 
Tea

m m
ana

gers
 hel

pful
ly a

lso 
sug

ges
ted 

we 
sho

uld 
look

 at t
he n

umb
ers 

of s
iblin

g gr
oup

s w
hen

 
look

ing 
at n

umb
ers 

on o
r off

 pla
ns.

DCT
:  N

o ch
ildre

n m
ade

 sub
ject

 to p
lan 

or c
eas

ed i
n Fe

brua
ry.

Wha
t are

 you
 goi

ng t
o do

 abo
ut it

?
Initi

ally 
we 

will 
be s

upp
ortin

g th
e de

velo
pme

nt o
f ea

rly h
elp,

 ens
ure 

all c
p de

cisio
ns m

ade
 wit

hin 
S an

d S
 are

 
clea

rly i
n lin

e w
ith s

tatu
te a

nd b
est 

prac
tice

, wo
rk w

ith F
R o

n un
ders

tand
ing 

fam
ily p

rofil
e a 

bit b
ette

r wh
ich 

will 
help

 us 
und

erst
and

 the
 spe

cific
 fac

tors
 wh

ich 
hav

e co
ntrib

uted
 to t

his 
dow

nwa
rd t

rend
. St

aff a
re 

sug
ges

ting
 tha

t thi
s tre

nd w
as '

con
stru

cted
'  by

 a d
esir

e to
 red

uce
 num

bers
 of c

p pl
ans

.  As
 par

t of 
my 

SIP
 I 

am 
plan

ning
 to c

reat
e so

me 
clea

r wo
rkflo

w w
hich

 ide
ntify

 gat
ewa

ys f
or fa

mili
es a

nd b
est 

prac
tice

 tim
esc

ale.
 

This
 will

 enh
anc

e ou
r un

ders
tand

ing 
of a

 ind
ivid

ual 
chil

d's 
jour

ney
 aga

inst
 a b

est 
prac

tice
 ben

chm
ark.

Whe
n ar

e yo
u go

ing 
to d

o it 
by?

Wor
kflo

ws-
 Jun

e 20
14 '

 
Wor

k w
ith F

R - 
star

ted 
and

 pro
gres

sing
 ; 

Earl
y he

lp- i
n lin

e w
ith a

gree
d tim

esc
ale.

 

0
 

1
0

 

2
0

 

3
0

 

4
0

 

5
0

 

6
0

 

7
0

 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

S
 N

 R
a

te
H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 R
a

te
 C

P
 P

la
n

s 

S
N

 r
a

te
d

 G
 o

r 
O

: 
M

a
x 

S
N

 r
a

te
d

 G
 o

r 
O

: 
M

in
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ye

a
r 

p
ro

je
ct

io
n

 

C
e

a
se

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ye
a

r 

p
ro

je
ct

io
n

 

S
ta

rt
 

0
 

1
0

0
 

2
0

0
 

3
0

0
 

4
0

0
 

5
0

0
 

0
 

1
0

0
 

2
0

0
 

3
0

0
 

4
0

0
 

5
0

0
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

C
e

a
si

n
g

 C
P

 p
la

n
 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 C

P
 p

la
n

 

6
 o

f 
1
4

Page 26



201
2/13

Sep-13
Oct-13
Nov-13
Dec-13
Jan-14
FFeebb--1144

YYTTDD

Target
TTrraaffffiicc  LLiigghhtt

7%
20%

39%
7%

0
15%

1144%%
99..99%%

7%
RReedd

8%
8%

4%
4.5%

4.8%
2.2%

00..00%%
--

-
-

5%
-

8%
5%

23%
7%

33%%
1100%%

10%
GGrree

eenn
25

0
4

0
0

0
22

1111
-

27
3

3
0

0
3

55
3388

-
SSeerr

vviiccee
  AAnn

aallyyss
iiss

Chil
dren

 mo
ved

 out
 of H

arin
gey

 on 
a 

chil
d pr

otec
tion

 pla
n

CChhiill
dd  PP

rroottee
ccttiioo

nn  PPll
aannss

  cceeaa
ssiinngg

  
aaffttee

rr  ttww
oo  yyee

aarrss  
oorr  mm

oorree

Chil
dren

 mo
ving

 to H
arin

gey
 on 

a ch
ild 

pro
tect

ion 
plan

CP 
Plan

s la
stin

g ov
er 2

 yea
rs a

t pe
riod

 
end

 Why
 doe

s th
e da

ta lo
ok t

he w
ay it

 doe
s?

The
 goo

d ne
ws i

s th
at th

e tw
o fa

milie
s th

at w
ere 

in th
e Ja

nua
ry d

ata 
war

e no
w o

ff th
e pl

ans
. 2 o

ther
 fam

ilies
 

refu
sal t

o en
gag

e in
clud

ing 
allow

ing 
soc

ial w
orke

rs a
cce

ss. A
n IC

O w
as r

efus
ed l

ast 
Nov

 and
 we

 are
 due

 to 
retu

rn to
 cou

rt w
ith c

omp
lete

d as
sess

men
ts w

ith a
 view

 to r
emo

val i
n Ap

ril. T
he d

ecis
ion 

to m
aint

ain 
cp 

and
 wo

rk w
as p

rogr
essi

ng t
o th

e ex
tent

 tha
t we

 we
re c

onfi
den

t of 
plan

s ce
asin

g. H
owe

ver 
ther

e w
as a

 
reoc

curr
enc

e of
 DV

 wh
ich 

cha
nge

d ou
r pro

gno
sis. 

We 
hav

e re
ferre

d to
 DV

IP b
ut th

is is
 a lo

ng t
reat

men
t 

prog
ram

me 
pos

t as
sess

men
t. C

P pl
an s

eem
s a 

ratio
nal 

resp
ons

e in
 this

 con
text

 for 
thes

e ch
ildre

n

Sub
ject

 of C
hild

 Pro
tect

ion 
Plan

 for 
a 

sec
ond

 or s
ubs

equ
ent 

time

Wha
t are

 you
 goi

ng t
o do

 abo
ut it

?
Nee

d to
 refl

ect 
on  

the 
sec

ond
 fam

ily a
s th

e D
V pa

thw
ay w

ill b
e ab

out 
35/4

0 w
eek

s , d
ecis

ion 
to re

mov
e 

from
 pla

n w
ill d

epe
nd o

n pr
ogre

ss o
f  D

VIP
 wo

rk.  
Will

 rev
iew

 fam
ilies

 wit
h ch

ildre
n ap

proa
chin

g th
e 2 

yea
r 

mar
k 

Whe
n ar

e yo
u go

ing 
to d

o it 
by?

0
.0

%
 

5
.0

%
 

1
0

.0
%

 

1
5

.0
%

 

2
0

.0
%

 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

S
ta

ti
st

ic
a

l N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rs

 

C
h

il
d

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
s 

ce
a

si
n

g
 a

ft
e

r 
tw

o
 y

e
a

rs
 

o
r 

m
o

re
 

7
 o

f 
1
4

Page 27



CCPP
RReevv

iieeww
ssaann

ddVVii
ssiittss

201
3/14

201
2/13

Sep-13
Oct-13
Nov-13
Dec-13
Jan-14
FFeebb--1144

YYTTDD

Target
TTrraaffffiicc  LLiigghhtt

95%
92%

91%
90%

90%
90%

9900%%
9900%%

100
%

RReedd
94%

96%
95%

95%
92%

94%
96%

9966%%
95%

GGrree
eenn

85%
90%

97%
95%

95%
93%

91%
9911%%

95%
AAmm

bbeerr
SSeerr

vviiccee
  AAnn

aallyyss
iiss

Wha
t are

 you
 goi

ng t
o do

 abo
ut it

?
The

 abo
ve a

re b
eing

 add
ress

ed i
ndiv

idua
lly a

nd I
 will

 rein
forc

e in
 gen

eral
 me

ssa
ging

 and
 thro

ugh
 cas

e 
mon

itori
ng/.

 We
 exp

ect 
this

 to i
mpr

ove
 nex

t mo
nth.

 
Whe

n ar
e yo

u go
ing 

to d
o it 

by?
It ha

s st
arte

d . T
he p

rep 
for t

his 
com

men
tary

 is e
vide

nce
 of 

a le
vel 

of c
lose

 exa
min

atio
n an

d di
scu

ssio
n. 

Per
cen

tage
 of C

P ca
ses

 wh
ich 

wer
e 

revi
ewe

d w
ithin

 req
uire

d tim
esc

ales
Chil

d P
rote

ctio
n Vi

sits
Chil

dren
 in N

eed
 Vis

its

Why
 doe

s th
e da

ta lo
ok t

he w
ay it

 doe
s?

Why
 doe

s th
e da

ta lo
ok t

he w
ay i

t do
es?

-
In te

rm s
 of c

p re
view

s, th
is is

 wit
hin 

the 
rem

it of
 the

 CP
AA/

QA 
serv

ice 
as i

t is 
thei

r tim
etab

le. A
s a 

serv
ice 

we 
hav

e go
od c

omp
lian

ce o
n re

view
 con

fere
nce

 tim
es.

The
 CIN

 vis
its d

ata 
is o

f co
nce

rn a
s w

e ha
ve n

ot s
een

 all 
the 

chil
dren

 we
 sho

uld 
hav

e th
is m

onth
. As

 a 
man

age
men

t tea
m w

e ha
ve e

xam
ined

 eve
ry c

ase
. Th

e ge
nera

l the
mes

 from
 this

 ana
lysis

 are
:

Det
aile

d br
eak

dow
n in

 CIN
 ana

lysis
 is a

vaia
lble

DCT
:  C

P vi
sits

 100
% c

omp
lete

d w
ithin

 tim
esc

ale.
  CI

N w
orkf

low
 for 

DCT
 is b

eing
 wo

rked
 on 

in O
SS 

Pro
ject

 
boa

rd.

5
0

%
 

6
0

%
 

7
0

%
 

8
0

%
 

9
0

%

1
0

0
%

 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

S
ta

ti
st

ic
a

l N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rs

 
C

P
 R

e
vi

e
w

s 

0
%

 

2
0

%
 

4
0

%
 

6
0

%
 

8
0

%
 

1
0

0
%

 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

C
h

il
d

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 V
is

it
s 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 in
 N

e
e

d
 V

is
it

s 
T

a
rg

e
t 

8
 o

f 
1
4

Page 28



L
o

o
k
e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

201
3/14

201
2/13

Sep-13
Oct-13
Nov-13
Dec-13
Jan-14
FFeebb--1144

YYTTDD
 Year end target 
TTrraaffffiicc  LLiigghhtt

540
502

510
519

525
530

552233
552233

485
RReedd

Har
inge

y Ta
rget

510
505

500
495

490
448855

94
87

89
90

91
92

9911
9911

-
195

13
32

22
27

29
1111

221100
-

235
16

24
13

21
24

18
222299

-
-40

-3
8

9
6

5
--77

--1199
-61

39%
22%

44%
33%

38%
30%

8822%%
4400%%

-
19

0
6

3
4

2
00

2244
-

SSeerr
vviiccee

  AAnn
aallyyss

iiss
Why

 doe
s th

e da
ta lo

ok t
he w

ay it
 doe

s?
Con

tinu
ed p

ress
ure 

on r
efer

rals
 for 

asy
lum

 see
king

 you
ng p

eop
le, S

outh
war

k S2
0 re

que
sts 

and
 rela

tive
ly h

igh 
num

bers
 of a

cco
mm

oda
tion

s of
 old

er y
oun

g pe
ople

, ie 
teen

age
rs. 

Wha
t are

 you
 goi

ng t
o do

 abo
ut it

?
The

re a
re c

han
ges

 bei
ng m

ade
 to F

irst 
Res

pon
se m

ana
gem

ent 
and

 it is
 ess

enti
al th

at L
AC 

team
s

 ma
ke s

tron
g lin

ks w
ith i

nco
min

g m
ana

gers
 to l

ook
 at a

 join
t ap

pro
ach

 to t
ack

ling
 the

 dem
and

s to
 

acc
omm

oda
te ra

ther
 tha

n to
 sup

port
 in t

he c
omm

unit
y. T

he d
eve

lopi
ng p

lans
 aro

und
 ear

ly h
elp 

will 
also

 be 
a 

mea
ns o

f de
alin

g m
ore 

effe
ctiv

ely 
with

 this
 and

 me
mbe

rs o
f LC

 ser
vice

s at
tend

ed t
he r

ece
nt e

arly
 hel

p ev
ent 

at th
e C

ypri
ot C

entr
e in

 ord
er to

 ens
ure 

that
 our

 par
ticu

alr a
reas

 of n
eed

 are
 rep

rese
nted

 in t
he b

uild
ing 

of th
is 

new
 del

iver
y m

ode
l.  

Whe
n ar

e yo
u go

ing 
to d

o it 
by?

An i
nitia

l me
etin

g is
 to t

ake
 pla

ce, 
by A

pril 
7th,

 to s
tart 

to 
add

ress
 mo

re e
ffec

tive
 wa

ys o
f wo

rkin
g in

 term
s of

 cre
ativ

e 
app

roac
hes

 aro
und

 sup
port

 and
 als

o re
gard

ing 
the 

nee
d to

 
mee

t ne
eds

 of a
sylu

m s
eek

ing 
you

ng p
eop

le d
iffer

entl
y 

whe
re p

oss
ible

.  

Chi
ldre

n in
 car

e in
clud

ing 
una

cco
mpa

nied
 asy

lum
 see

king
 

chil
dren

The
 rate

 of C
hild

ren 
in c

are 
per 

10,0
00 

pop Har
inge

y (b
eco

min
g)

Har
inge

y (c
eas

ing)
Har

inge
y N

et In
crea

se /
 De

crea
se

Per
cen

tage
 of C

hild
ren 

bec
omi

ng 
look

ed a
fter 

prev
ious

ly s
ubje

ct to
 

Chi
ld P

rote
ctio

n pl
an

Num
ber 

of y
oun

g pe
ople

 bec
omi

ng 
look

ed a
fter 

on r
ema

nd

0
 

2
0

 

4
0

 

6
0

 

8
0

 

1
0

0
 

1
2

0
 

1
4

0
 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

T
h

e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 i
n

 c
a

re
 p

e
r 

1
0

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

 
S

ta
ti

st
ic

a
l 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rs

 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
y

e
a

r 

p
ro

je
ct

io
n

 

2
2

9
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
y
e

a
r 

p
ro

je
ct

io
n

 

-2
5

0
 

-4
0

0
 

-3
0

0
 

-2
0

0
 

-1
0

0
 

0
 

1
0

0
 

2
0

0
 

3
0

0
 

4
0

0
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 (

ce
a

si
n

g
) 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 (

b
e

co
m

in
g

) 

S
ta

t.
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 (

b
e

co
m

in
g

) 
S

ta
t.

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rs

 (
ce

a
si

n
g

) 

9
 o

f 
1

4

Page 29



LLAACC
  RRee

vviieeww
ss  aann

dd  VV
iissiittss

201
3/14

201
2/13

Sep-13
Oct-13
Nov-13
Dec-13
Jan-14
FFeebb--1144

YYTTDD

TTaarrggeett

TTrraaffffiicc  LLiigghhtt

99%
96%

96%
94%

94%
96%

9955%%
9955%%

95%
GGrree

eenn
82%

95%
94%

91%
91%

90%
8888%%

8888%%
92%

AAmm
bbeerr

SSeerr
vviiccee

  AAnn
aallyyss

iiss
Why

 doe
s th

e da
ta lo

ok t
he w

ay it
 doe

s?
DCT

 mis
sed

 one
 CIC

 visi
t in 

Feb
 -th

e ca
rer w

as u
nab

le to
 me

et w
ith t

he S
W.

CC 
- W

hy d
oes

 the
 dat

a lo
ok t

he w
ay i

t do
es?

Chi
ldre

n in
 Ca

re v
isits

 are
 wit

hin 
targ

et.

Chil
dren

 in C
are 

visit
s

Wha
t are

 you
 goi

ng t
o do

 abo
ut it

?
CC 

- W
e ar

e st
rivin

g to
 inc

reas
e th

e nu
mbe

r of 
visit

s. T
he 9

5%
 tha

t ha
ve t

ake
n pl

ace
 are

r wr
itten

 up 
with

in th
e 

stan
dard

 tem
plat

e w
hich

 ma
kes

 the
 cur

rent
 ass

ess
men

t of 
eac

h yo
ung

 per
son

's p
rogr

ess
 in t

heir
 pla

cem
ent 

eas
y to

 see
 at a

 gla
nce

. Th
is fo

ram
t wa

s pi
cke

d up
 in t

he d
iagn

osti
c as

 bei
ng a

 ver
y ef

fect
ive 

way
 of 

dem
ons

trati
ng t

he m
onit

orin
g of

 you
ng p

eop
le's

 exp
erie

nce
s w

hils
t LA

C a
nd a

lso 
ens

urin
g th

at is
sue

s fo
r 

follo
w th

roug
h w

ere 
rais

ed a
nd a

ctio
ned

 effi
cien

tly. 
   

Whe
n ar

e yo
u go

ing 
to d

o it 
by?

CC 
- Ad

ditio
nal 

vigi
lanc

e is
 stil

l ne
ede

d w
ith r

ega
rd t

o 
cov

erin
g vi

sist
 wh

ilst 
allo

cate
d so

cial
 wo

rker
s ar

e on
 sic

k 
leav

e an
d te

am 
man

age
rs a

re n
ow 

plan
ning

 mo
re c

aref
ully

 
for t

his.
 

Chil
dren

 in c
are 

cas
es w

ere 
revi

ewe
d w

ithin
 tim

esc
ales

7
5

%
 

8
0

%
 

8
5

%
 

9
0

%
 

9
5

%
 

1
0

0
%

 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

C
h

ild
 i

n
 c

a
re

 V
is

it
s 

T
a

rg
e

t 

0
%

 

2
0

%
 

4
0

%
 

6
0

%
 

8
0

%
 

1
0

0
%

 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

C
iC

 R
e

vi
e

w
s 

T
a

rg
e

t

1
0

 o
f 

1
4

Page 30



MMiiss
ssiinngg

  aanndd
  SSttaa

bbiilliitt
yy

HHiigg
hhlliigg

hhtteedd
  PPIIss

  aarree
  iinn  tt

hhee  CC
oorrppoo

rraattee
  ppllaa

nn
201

3/14
201

2/13

Sep-13
Oct-13
Nov-13
Dec-13
Jan-14
FFeebb--1144

YYTTDD
 Year end target 

TTrraaffffiicc  LLiigghhtt

68
15

12
7

8
3 M

issin
g 2 

Abs
ent 

1 Ab
sco

nd
2Mi

ssin
g 

3 Ab
sen

t 
7Ab

sco
nd

--
__

7.6%
8.8%

8.8%
8.1%

8.4%
7.8%

88..66%%
88..66%%

10%
GGrree

eenn

68%
73%

74%
72%

72%
73%

7733%%
7722..77

%%
72%

GGrree
eenn

20.0
%

18.4
%

19.5
%

18.4
%

17.2
%

16.8
%

1188..77
%%

1188..77
%%

16%
RReedd

SSeerr
vviiccee

  AAnn
aallyyss

iiss

Num
ber 

of c
hild

ren 
mis

sing
/ 

abs
con

ded
 from

 car
e at

 any
 poi

nt 
in th

e m
onth

Whe
n ar

e yo
u go

ing 
to d

o it 
by?

A re
new

ed d
rive

 on 
the 

20 m
ile d

ista
nce

 is c
urre

ntly
 in p

lace
. 

The
re is

 a s
tron

g th
eme

 of p
reve

ntio
n he

re to
o, w

ith a
 nee

d 
to m

ake
 ear

lier 
stag

e pl
ace

men
ts fi

t for
 pur

pos
e so

 tha
t a 

you
ng p

erso
n's 

nee
ds d

o no
t es

cala
te to

 the
 ext

ent 
that

 the
y 

hav
e to

 be 
plac

ed f
ar fr

om 
Har

inge
y.  N

ew 
com

mis
sion

ing 
arra

nge
men

ts c
omm

enc
e fro

m A
pril 

1st 
and

 the
se w

ill 
und

erpi
n a 

sma
rter

 app
roac

h. 

Why
 doe

s th
e da

ta lo
ok t

he w
ay it

 doe
s?

Num
bers

 of m
issin

g fro
m c

are 
rem

ain 
at a

 red
uce

d le
vel 

alth
oug

h th
e ac

tual
 figu

re n
eed

s in
clus

ion 
in th

e da
ta.  

The
re h

as 
bee

n a 
slig

ht ri
se (

less
 tha

n a 
% p

oint
) in 

3 m
ove

s or
 mo

re. W
e ar

e st
ill w

ell w
ithin

 our
 targ

et %
 and

, in 
rela

tion
 to 

ben
chm

arki
ng a

cros
s Lo

ndo
n, in

 a s
tron

g po
stio

n.  S
tabi

lity 
of lo

nge
r ter

m p
lace

men
ts re

mai
ns a

t the
 imp

rove
d fig

ure 
of 

73%
, ag

ain 
a ve

ry g
ood

 pos
ition

 for 
the 

serv
ice.

 20 
mile

s or
 mo

re is
 of s

ome
 con

cern
 as 

this
 has

 rise
n m

ore 
sha

rply
. Th

is 
corr

elat
es w

ith t
he n

eed
 for 

som
e pl

ace
men

t typ
es t

hat 
are 

hard
 to f

ind 
with

in th
e 20

 mil
e ra

dius
. Th

e 20
 mil

e di
stan

ce 
figu

re p
rese

nts 
a gr

eate
r ch

alle
nge

. to 
this

 end
 all 

resi
den

tial 
plac

eme
nts 

are 
curr

entl
y be

ing 
revi

ewe
d in

 ord
er to

 try 
to 

esta
blis

h pl
ace

men
t ch

oice
 nea

rer h
ome

. Th
e ne

w c
omm

issio
ning

 arra
ngm

ents
 com

ing 
into

 forc
e sh

ould
 hav

e a 
help

ful 
imp

act 
upo

n th
is to

o. 
Wha

t are
 you

 goi
ng t

o do
 abo

ut it
?

SSttaabb
iilliittyy

  ooff  pp
llaaccee

mmeenn
ttss  oo

ff  
l looookk

eedd  aa
fftteerr

  cchhii
llddrree

nn::  nn
uummbb

eerr  
ooff  mm

oovvee
ss

Sta
bilit

y of
 pla

cem
ents

 of l
ook

ed 
afte

r ch
ildre

n: le
ngth

 of p
lace

men
t

PPeerr
cceenn

ttaaggee
  ooff  cc

hhiilldd
rreenn  

ppllaacc
eedd  22

00  mm
iilleess  

oorr  mm
oorree

0
%

 

5
%

 

1
0

%
 

1
5

%
 

2
0

%
 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

m
o

ve
s 

S
ta

ti
st

ic
a

l 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 T

a
rg

e
t 

0
%

 

5
0

%
 

1
0

0
%

 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

Le
n

g
th

 o
f 

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
S

ta
ti

st
ic

a
l 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rs

 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 T

a
rg

e
t 

1
7

.0
%

 
2

0
.0

%
 

1
8

.7
%

 

0
%

 

1
0

%
 

2
0

%
 

3
0

%
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

2
0

 m
ile

s 
o

r 
m

o
re

 
H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 T
a

rg
e

t 

1
1

 o
f 

1
4

Page 31



CCaarr
ee  LLee

aavvee
rrss

201
3/14

201
2/13

Sep-13
Oct-13
Nov-13
Dec-13
Jan-14
FFeebb--1144

YYTTDD
 Year end target 

TTrraaffffiicc  LLiigghhtt

63%
50%

50%
100

%
63%

13%
110000

%%
4466%%

75%
RReedd

63%
33%

33%
100

%
29%

8800%%
5522%%

-
-

33%
46%

40%
13%

8800%%
3399%%

-

79%
83%

50%
100

%
75%

63%
110000

%%
7744%%

90%
RReedd

100
%

33%
100

%
100

%
50%

100
%

7733%%
-

75%
33%

100
%

20%
88%

100
%

7766%%
-

SSeerr
vviiccee

  AAnn
aallyyss

iiss

Whe
n ar

e yo
u go

ing 
to d

o it 
by?

The
 rec

ent 
Cou

ncil
 wid

e ev
ent 

on 1
6+ E

TE w
as v

ery 
info

rma
tive

, bo
th th

e H
oS a

nd D
HoS

 for 
You

ng A
dult

s 
Ser

vice
 atte

nde
d. W

e w
ill b

e ta
king

 forw
ard 

idea
s ge

nera
ted 

in th
is fo

rum
 and

 ada
ptin

g th
ese

 to m
axim

ise 
opp

ortu
nitie

s 
for t

hos
e yo

ung
 peo

ple 
who

 are
 car

e le
ave

rs.  

21s
t Bi

rthd
ay

Why
 doe

s th
e da

ta lo
ok t

he w
ay i

t do
es?

This
 mo

nth'
s co

hort
 of y

oun
g pe

ople
 are

 far 
mor

e ef
fect

ively
 eng

age
d in

 em
ploy

men
t, tr

aini
ng a

nd e
duc

atio
n. 

Whi
lst t

his 
set 

of fi
gure

s is 
stro

ng t
he y

ear 
ave

rage
 is b

elow
 targ

et. 

Wha
t are

 you
 goi

ng t
o do

 abo
ut it

?
Hou

sing
 pro

gres
s is 

gen
eral

ly m
ore 

pos
itive

 and
 new

 init
itati

ves
 are

 bei
ng d

eve
lope

d to
 stre

ngth
en o

ur 
app

roac
h to

 tho
se c

are 
leav

ers 
who

 are
 par

ticu
laril

y vu
lner

able
 at a

ge 2
1. 

In o
rder

 to i
mpr

ove
 our

 app
roac

h to
 ETE

 the
 You

ng A
dult

s Se
rvic

e ha
ve t

rack
ed a

ll cu
rren

t se
rvic

e us
ers 

(330
 

you
ng p

eop
le) a

nd l
ogg

ed t
heir

 ETE
 sta

tus.
 We

 are
 now

 usi
ng t

his 
info

rma
tion

 to b
ette

r de
velo

p ou
r ap

pro
ach

 
in th

is a
rea.

 We
 hav

e es
tabl

ishe
d th

at w
e ha

ve 1
05 y

oun
g pe

ople
 wh

o ar
e N

EET
 and

, wh
ilst 

som
e ar

e st
ill lin

 
the 

very
 ear

ly st
age

s of
 you

ng p
aren

thoo
d or

 too
 unw

ell t
o w

ork,
 the

re is
 a s

igni
fica

nt c
oho

rt w
ho w

e co
uld 

focu
s on

 to m
ake

 sur
e th

at th
ey h

ave
 a c

han
ce t

o ga
in b

ette
r ou

tcom
es. 

   

19th
 Bir

thda
y

20th
 Bir

thda
y

Car
e le

ave
rs in

 edu
cati

on, 
emp

loym
ent 

or t
rain

ing

21s
t Bi

rthd
ay

19th
 Bir

thda
y

Car
e le

ave
rs in

 sui
tabl

e 
acc

omm
oda

tion
20th

 Bir
thda

y
0

%
 

2
0

%
 

4
0

%
 

6
0

%
 

8
0

%
 

1
0

0
%

 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

C
a

re
 l
e

a
v
e

rs
 i
n

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, 
e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
 1

9
th

 B
ir

th
d

a
y

 

S
ta

ti
st

ic
a

l N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rs

 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 T

a
rg

e
t 

0
%

 

2
0

%
 

4
0

%
 

6
0

%
 

8
0

%
 

1
0

0
%

 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

C
a

re
 l
e

a
v
e

rs
 i
n

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

9
th

 B
ir

th
d

a
y

 

S
ta

ti
st

ic
a

l N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rs

 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 T

a
rg

e
t 

1
2

 o
f 

1
4

Page 32



AAddoo
ppttiioo

nn  aann
dd  SS

ppeecc
iiaall  GG

uuaarr
ddiiaann

sshhiipp
  OOrrdd

eerrss
201

3/14
201

2/13

Sep-13
Oct-13
Nov-13
Dec-13
Jan-14
FFeebb--1144

YYTTDD
 Year end target 
TTrraaffffiicc  LLiigghhtt

45
3

2
3

7
5

11
5588

45
GGrree

eenn
14

1
2

1
4

3
00

3333
20

GGrree
eenn

31
2

0
2

3
2

11
2255

25
GGrree

eenn
71%

-
50%

100
%

75%
100

%
-

5599%%
-

661
566 

960 
292 

793 
453 

-
880077

639
RReedd

435
566 

575 
292 

-
-

-
556644

-
SSeerr

vviiccee
  AAnn

aallyyss
iiss

Num
ber 

of a
dop

tion
s

Num
ber 

of a
dop

tion
s/sp

ecia
l 

gua
rdia

nsh
ip o

rder
s

Tim
elin

ess
 of p

lace
men

ts o
f 

look
ed a

fter 
chil

dren
 for 

ado
ptio

n 
follo

win
g an

 age
ncy

 dec
isio

n th
at 

AA11..  
AAvvee

rraaggee
  nnuumm

bbeerr  
ooff  dd

aayyss
  

ffrroomm
  bbeecc

oommii
nngg  LL

AACC  
ttoo    bb

eeiinngg
  

ppllaacc
eedd  ff

oorr  aa
ddoopp

ttiioonn
A10

. Av
erag

e nu
mbe

r of 
day

s 
Adju

sted
 for 

Cur
rent

 Fos
ter C

arer
 

ado
ptio

ns

Num
ber 

of s
pec

ial g
uard

ians
hip 

orde
rs (S

GO
s)

Wha
t are

 you
 goi

ng t
o do

 abo
ut it

?
1. F

ocu
sed

 wo
rk o

n br
ingi

ng c
are 

proc
eed

ings
 wit

hin 
26 w

eek
s th

resh
old 

whi
ch w

ill b
eco

me 
stat

utor
y in

 Ap
ril. T

he 
Ado

ptio
n R

efor
m G

rant
 will

 be 
use

d in
 par

t to 
faci

litat
e th

is w
ork 

and
 will

 inc
orpo

rate
 the

 use
 of f

ami
ly g

roup
 con

fere
nce

s 
and

 the
 com

plet
ion 

of p
aren

ting
, via

bilit
y, c

onn
ecte

d pe
rson

s an
d sp

ecia
l gu

ardi
ans

hip 
ass

ess
men

ts p
re -

oroc
eed

ings
 as 

far a
s po

ssib
le. 

2. C
han

ges
 to t

he P
erm

ane
ncy

 Tra
ckin

g m
eeti

ngs
 to i

nco
rpor

ate 
chil

d's 
soc

ial w
orke

r an
d fa

mily
 find

ing 
soc

ial w
orke

r 
atte

nda
nce

 to e
xpla

in p
rogr

ess
 and

 to e
nsu

re th
at a

ctio
ns a

gree
d ar

e im
plem

ente
d in

 tim
esc

ales
 pro

scri
bed

. 
3. C

han
ge t

o th
e tra

ckin
g sp

reaf
she

et to
 inc

orpo
rate

 num
bers

 of w
eek

s in
 car

e pr
oce

edin
gs. 

4. In
trod

ucti
on o

f pe
rson

al s
core

card
s fo

r fam
ily f

indi
ng s

ocia
l wo

rker
s. 

5. D
elive

ry o
f wo

rksh
ops

 to c
hild

ren'
s so

cial
 wo

rker
s on

 leg
al is

sue
s an

d im
plic

atio
ns o

f rec
ent 

cas
e la

w. 
6. R

evie
w o

f Pe
rma

nen
cy P

olic
y to

 refl
ect 

legi
slat

ive,
 reg

ulat
ory 

and
 pra

ctic
e ch

ang
es.

CC 
- Su

stai
n go

od p
lann

ing 
to e

nsu
re th

at w
e ha

ve s
ucc

ess
 wit

h ac
hiev

ing 
lega

l ord
ers 

in 2
014

-15
 for 

chil
dren

 to l
ive 

perm
ane

ntly
 wit

h su
bsti

tute
 fam

ilies
. 

Whe
n ar

e yo
u go

ing 
to d

o it 
by?

1. A
pril,

 201
4. 

2. A
pril 

201
4. 

3. A
pril,

 201
4. 

4. A
pril 

201
4. 

5. A
pril 

- M
ay, 

201
4. 

6. A
pril,

 201
4

CC 
- Pl

ann
ing 

is o
n go

ing 
in th

e fo
rm o

f se
rvic

e ob
ject

ives
 

and
 the

 mo
nthl

y pe
rma

nen
ce t

rack
ing 

mee
ting

s. 

Why
 doe

s th
e da

ta lo
ok t

he w
ay it

 doe
s?

10 o
f the

 chi
ldre

n ad
opte

d in
 this

 yea
r we

re p
lace

d fo
r ad

opti
on a

t sig
nific

antl
y ov

er th
e 63

9 th
resh

old,
 and

 one
 chi

ld w
as 

plac
ed a

t ov
er 4

,000
 day

s. T
his 

refle
cts 

the 
hist

oric
al la

ck o
f foc

us o
n pe

rma
nen

cy p
lann

ing 
in g

ene
ral a

nd a
dop

tion
 

spe
cific

ally.
 In  

add
ition

 sev
eral

 chi
ldre

n w
ere 

cha
llen

ging
 to p

lace
 as 

a re
sult

 of c
omp

lex 
nee

ds a
nd b

ack
grou

nd f
acto

rs. 
Som

e of
 the

 chi
ldre

n cu
rren

tly p
lace

d fo
r ad

opti
on c

ome
 into

 this
 cat

ego
ry a

nd s
ome

 hav
e be

en s
ubje

ct to
 pro

trac
ted 

care
 

proc
eed

ings
. Th

is is
 a fa

ctor
 wh

ich 
will 

affe
ct fu

ture
 sco

reca
rd p

osit
ion.

 Ho
wev

er th
is w

ill b
e m

itiga
ted 

aga
inst

 by 
very

 
you

ng c
hild

ren 
and

 bab
ies 

bein
g pl

ace
d in

 num
ber 

of d
ays

 bel
ow 

the 
639

 thre
sho

ld a
nd f

oste
r ca

res 
ado

ptin
g ch

ildre
n in

 
thei

r ca
re.  

DCT
 - n

o S
GO

s in
 Feb

ruar
y. 

CC-
 All 

the 
earl

ier p
lann

ing 
for a

chie
vem

ent 
of a

 wid
e ra

nge
 of a

dop
tive

 and
 spe

cial
 gua

rdia
nsh

ip p
lace

men
ts h

as c
ome

 to 
fruit

ion 
with

 the
 out

turn
 for 

this
 yea

r.  

0
 

1
0

 

2
0

 

3
0

 

4
0

 

5
0

 

6
0

 

0
 

1
0

 

2
0

 

3
0

 

4
0

 

5
0

 

6
0

 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

sp
e

ci
a

l 
g

u
a

rd
ia

n
sh

ip
 o

rd
e

rs
 (

S
G

O
s)

 

S
ta

ti
st

ic
a

l 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

s 

S
ta

ti
st

ic
a

l 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 S

G
O

s 

T
a

rg
e

t 
A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

s 

0
 

2
0

0
 

4
0

0
 

6
0

0
 

8
0

0
 

1
0

0
0

 

0
 

2
0

0
 

4
0

0
 

6
0

0
 

8
0

0
 

1
0

0
0

 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

D
a

y
s 

fr
o

m
 b

e
co

m
in

g
 L

A
C

 t
o

  
b

e
in

g
 p

la
ce

d
 f

o
r 

a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 

A
d

ju
st

e
d

 f
o

r 
fo

st
e

r 
ca

re
 a

d
o

p
ti

o
n

s 

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 

1
3

 o
f 

1
4

Page 33



OOrrgg
aanniiss

aattiioo
nnaall  

EEffffee
ccttiivv

eennee
ssss

201
3/14

201
2/1 3

Sep-13

Oct-13
Nov-13
Dec-13
Jan-14
FFeebb--1144

YYTTDD
 Year end target 
TTrraaffffiicc  LLiigghhtt

7.54
7.6

8.2
8.3

8.6
-

-
88..66

6.5
RReedd

10.5
2

7
11

10
7

10
11

1100
10

Unk
now n

17.5
12

12
9

8
-

6
1111

15
GGrree

eenn

9.3
9

8
9

8
7

7
88

10
GGrree

eenn

23.6
14.1

13
16.4

13.6
14.5

17.1
1166..88

20
GGrree

eenn

Q
3
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3

Q
4
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3

Q
1
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4

Q
2
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4

Q
3
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4

YYTTDD
 Year end target 
TTrraaffffii cc  LLiigghhtt

16%
15%

22%
19%

1166..55
%%

1166..55
%%

10%
RReedd

19%
19%

24%
24%

2211%%
2211%%

15%
RReedd

6.4
6.6

7.9
5.1

44..44
44..44

6.5
RReedd

14%
11%

16%
14%

1122%%
1122%%

10%
RReedd

SSeerr
vviiccee

  AAnn
aallyyss

iiss

DDaayy
ss  ssii

cckk  pp
eerr  FF

TTEE..  
  CCYY

  
((eexxcc

lluuddii
nngg  SS

cchhoo
oollss))

CChhii
llddrree

nn''ss  
SSttaa

ttuuttoo
rryy  

CCoomm
ppllaaii

nnttss  
--  aavv

eerraagg
ee  ddaa

yyss  tt
oo  

pprroo
cceess

ss
CCoomm

ppllaaii
nnttss  

--  aavv
eerraagg

ee  ddaa
yyss  tt

oo  
p prroo

cceess
ss  CCYY

PPSS
MMeemm

bbeerrss
''  EEnn

qquuiirr
iieess  

--  aavv
eerraagg

ee  
ddaayy

ss  ttoo
  pprroo

cceess
ss  CCYY

PPSS
FFOOII

''ss  --  
aavvee

rraaggee
  ddaayy

ss  ttoo
  

p prroo
cceess

ss  CCYY
PPSS

Why
 doe

s th
e da

ta lo
ok t

he w
ay it

 doe
s?

Whe
n ar

e yo
u go

ing 
to d

o it 
by?

Wha
t are

 you
 goi

ng t
o do

 abo
ut it

?

CChhii
llddrree

nn''ss  
SSoocc

iiaall  WW
oorrkkee

rr  
VVaacc

aanncc
yy  RRaa

ttee
CChhii

llddrree
nn''ss  

SSoocc
iiaall  WW

oorrkkee
rr  

TTu urrnn
oovvee

rr  RRaa
ttee

CChhii
llddrree

nn''ss  
SSoocc

iiaall  WW
oorrkkee

rr  
SSiicckk

nneess
ss  AAbb

sseenn
ccee--  

aavvee
rraaggee

  
ddaayy

ss
PPeerr

cceenn
ttaaggee

  ooff  CC
hhiilldd

rreenn''
ss  

SSo occ
iiaall  ww

oorrkkee
rr  ppoo

ssttss  
ffiillllee

dd  bbyy
  

aaggee
nnccyy

  wwoo
rrkkeerr

ss

201
2/13 15% 19% 6.6 11%

0
 

2
 

4
 

6
 

8
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
e

r 
S

ic
k

n
e

ss
 A

b
se

n
ce

- 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 d

a
y

s 

1
0

%
 

1
1

%
 

1
2

%
 

1
3

%
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

o
ci

a
l 

w
o

rk
e

r 
p

o
st

s 
fi

ll
e

d
 b

y
 a

g
e

n
cy

 w
o

rk
e

rs
 

0
 

5
 

1
0

 

1
5

 

2
0

 

2
5

 

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 -

 

a
ve

ra
g

e
 d

a
y

s 
to

 

p
ro

ce
ss

 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 -

 

a
ve

ra
g

e
 d

a
y

s 
to

 

p
ro

ce
ss

 C
Y

P
S

 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

' 

E
n

q
u

ir
ie

s 
- 

a
ve

ra
g

e
 d

a
y

s 
to

 

p
ro

ce
ss

 C
Y

P
S

 

F
O

I'
s 

- 
a

ve
ra

g
e

 

d
a

y
s 

to
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

C
Y

P
S

 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

1
4

 o
f 

1
4

Page 34



  

 
 

1

 
 
 

Briefing for: Children’s Safeguarding Policy and Practice Advisory 
Committee 

 

Title: OUTCOMES FOR CHILDREN SUBJECT TO CHILD 
PROTECTION PLANS 

 

Lead Officer: Hilary Corrick, Independent Member 

 

Date: 1st April 2014 

 
 

1. INTRODUCTION 

At the September 2013 meeting of the Children’s Safeguarding Policy 

and Performance Advisory Committee members were concerned about 

outcomes for children subject to Child Protection Plans (CPP). Statistical 

data presented to members at the January meeting showed that the rate 

per 10,000 children on a plan has fallen to its lowest since 2007, and that 

at the end of November 2013 there were 100 children fewer subject to a 

plan than at the end of March that year. 

 

As we have discussed in the Committee on other occasions, there is no 

ideal rate, no right or wrong number of children on a plan. Nevertheless, it 

is always useful to consider what life is like when the plan ceases for 

children who have been subject to a plan, and whether those outcomes 

are what was intended. The Committee commissioned me to explore this 

issue on their behalf. 

 

2. BACKGROUND 

Ofsted considers that in most cases children should not be subject to a 

Child Protection Plan for more than 2 years: if a child is still not 

considered safe within its own family after a significant period of work, 

then perhaps the plan is not working and maybe the child should not be 

within the family, or maybe the child is safe enough and should no longer 

be subject to the high level of scrutiny involved in being subject to a plan. 

Ofsted is also concerned about children who have been on a plan, the 

plan ends, only for another plan to be required within a short period of 

time to keep the child safe – does this mean that the changes within the 

family were only cosmetic and nothing had really changed? In 2012/13 

only 4.6% of CPP in Haringey related to a child who had been subject to 

Agenda Item 10Page 35



  

 
 

2

a plan in the past, the third lowest figure in the country. This may 

demonstrate good performance, though Ofsted has historically been 

concerned about very low figures on this measure as possibly 

demonstrating high thresholds for CPP, or that children remain too long 

on a plan. 

 

There is a further issue to consider when thinking about outcomes for 

children subject to a Child Protection Plan. If a child is removed from its 

family, then natural justice, and the Courts, would expect that before this 

happens the family has been given every opportunity to make the 

changes necessary to ensure the child’s safety and wellbeing within the 

family. This should include an early help offer, and a robust Child 

Protection Plan. Only if these interventions have not achieved positive 

outcomes for the child should the local authority consider removing a 

child and placing the matter before the Court. 

 

Some London boroughs are using the Strengthening Families model as 

part of their early intervention programme. This aims to foster a spirit of 

collaborative working between professionals and families. All local 

authorities, including Haringey with Haringey 54000, are aware that it is 

best for children – cost effective too - to help families at the earliest 

possible time, and prevent the need for more costly long term services. 

 

When a child is made the subject of a Child Protection Plan, following an 

Initial Child Protection Conference (ICPC), the plan will specify the 

frequency of visits, both announced (by appointment) and unannounced. 

In Haringey, this will often be weekly in the first instance, and may fall to a 

lower frequency after the first review conference, but will never be less 

than 2 weekly. 

 

For 2013/14 onwards, local authorities are required to report to the DfE 

whether each child subject to a Child Protection Plan was visited during 

the year within the timescales set out in the child’s plan. These data will 

be submitted by Haringey following the end of the financial year, and will 

be published by the DfE with other authorities’ data some time between 

September 2014 and January 2015. This will give an indication of how 

Haringey compares to other LAs on visit timescales. 

 

At the end of 2012/13 Haringey’s rate of children subject to CPP was 47 

per 10,000. This compared to an average of 40 for Haringey’s comparator 

Page 36



  

 
 

3

group and 38 for England. Haringey’s rate was higher than the group 

average, but within a range of 26 (Wandsworth) to 67 (Greenwich). 

 

The rate of children ceasing to be subject to CPP in Haringey in 2012/13 

was 64. This compared to an average of 45 for the group and 46 for 

England. Haringey’s rate was much higher than the group average. The 

range was 34 (Waltham Forest) to 69 (Greenwich). 

 

Given that the number of children subject to CPP had reduced by 100 by 

the end of November, the rate at that point is likely to have been about 

29, very much lower than at the end of March. At the next inspection, 

Ofsted may want to see evidence both that children whose plans ceased 

in that period are safe, and that the low rate of children currently subject 

to CPP does not indicate that thresholds for planning are too high. 

 

3. SAMPLE 

I decided to take as our sample all the children who ceased to be the 

subject of a child protection plan in January 2014. This was 26 children in 

17 families. I looked at what the situation was for the child at the point of 

the Initial Child Protection Conference (ICPC), the debate within that 

conference and what planned outcomes could be deduced from the initial 

child protection plan. I then looked at the child’s situation at the end of the 

plan. 

 

I thought Members would be interested to see the range of problems / 

issues faced by the families in the sample. 

 
The following table shows the cases.[ Included in the exempt appendix]

Page 37



  

 
 

4 

 
 

4. RECOMMENDATIONS 

It is recommended that Members 

 

1. Commission a further look at this cohort a year on (excluding those moved 

out of area) to see what the longer term outcomes are. 

2. Review data following publication of 2013/14 CiN census data in Sept to 

January 2015, to pay particular attention to rate of current, starting and 

ceasing CPP, visit timescales, repeat CPP, proportion closed soon after 

ending CPP. 

3. Ensure that there are strategies to consider the individual needs of 

children, especially where there is an age gap, within the child protection 

process. 

4. Support the development of parenting courses for young, vulnerable 

parents in pregnancy and while their babies are under a year. 

5. Ensure the availability of individual and group work for very vulnerable 

children over 5 to develop keep safe strategies, emotional capacity and 

resilience. 

 

Page 38



A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 1

2
P

a
g
e
 3

9
B

y
 v

irtu
e
 o

f p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
(s

) 1
, 2

 o
f P

a
rt 1

 o
f S

c
h
e
d

u
le

 1
2
A

o
f th

e
 L

o
c
a

l G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t A
c
t 1

9
7

2
.

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t is

 e
x
e
m

p
t



P
a

g
e
 5

2

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Matters Arising
	6 Performance
	CPAC February performance highlights 2014   Appendix A
	Monthly reporting Scorecard _FEB 14wCommentsv3

	10 OUTCOMES FOR CHILDREN SUBJECT TO CHILD PROTECTION PLANS
	12 Outcomes for Children Subject to Child Protection Plans

